1. Past Performance states last 5 years of relevant experience and OSHA 300 forms. However according to NASA FAR Supplement 1815.304-70 relevant past performance is limited to the last 3 years, please clarify/verify. Yes normally it is limited to three years, but NFS does allow the Government the flexibility to ask for more than the last 3 years. 
2. According to Section L.8(f) Resumes of key and critical people do not count towards the page limit. Are Commitment Letter exempt from the page count of Volume I. 

No they are not exempt from the limit. Letters of commitment is listed under Key Personnel, which is a sub-factor under Technical Capability. The entire Technical Capability section is subject to the 60-page limit. 
3. Sections L & M Cross Reference Matrices reference L-13.10, M-3.10, L-13.11, and M3.11. These 4 sections / paragraphs appear to be missing or omitted from the draft RFP. Please clarify / verify? 

This has been noted and will be corrected in the FINAL RFP. 
4. Please clarify the number of contracts to be referenced in the Past Performance Volume? 

The RFP instructions say the offeror should reference any contracts that are similar in size, complexity and content of this requirement.
5. Please clarify the number of Past Performance questionnaires the need to be submitted? 

L.14 b states:  A total of three (3) forms are required for the prime, and a minimum of 1 (max of 3) for each team member and/or subcontractor performing over 20% of the work.  

6. Are the GPSC personnel to be located on-site at GRC or off-site at a contractor provided location? 

Onsite 

